Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Haggerty, Terri JAG:EX

Sent; Saturday, July 6, 2013 2:03 PM

To: Vike, Evan JAG:EX; Coulson, Peter JAG:EX
Cc: ‘ McGrath, Shane J.M JAGEX

Subject: RE: Breach of fence and window KRCC

I have contacted WSI again regarding the fence repairs as we are utilising a staff member
out there right now and she has stated she has not been able to get in fouch with anyone.
I have asked that do a high priority on this and she said she will contact me when she has
made contact with someone who can attend and fix it but there does not seem to be any
fencing company in Kamloops? (I spoke with Cora Lee and or reference number for WSI is
BCB1131789-7) s.15, 5.16

s.15,5.16

Terri Haggerty

Assistant Deputy Warden - Regulations
Kamloops Regicnal Correctional Center
250-571-2200

----- Original Message-----

From: Vike, Evan JAG:EX

Sent: Saturday, July &, 2013 1:24 PM

To: Coulson, Peter JAG:EX

Cec: McGrath, Shane J.M JAG:EX; Haggerty, Terri JAG:EX
Subject: Breach of fence and window KRCC

The third pic 1s attached to this note as it exceeded the capacity of my BB for the
previous note.

Evan Vike

Warden

Kamloops Regional Correctional Centre

BC Corrections Branch

Phone: 25@ 571-2226

Cell: s17
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Coulson, Peter JAGEX

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2013 441 PM

To: Vike, Evan JAG:EX; Haggerty, Terri JAG.EX; McGrath, Shane J.M JAG:EX
Subject: Re: Breach of fence and window at KRCC

Thanks Evan.
Pete Coulson - Provincial Director

----- Original Message -----

From: Vike, Evan JAG:EX

Sent: Saturday, July @6, 20813 @1:19 PM Pacific Standard Time

To: Haggerty, Terri JAG:EX; Coulson, Peter JAG:EX; McGrath, Shane J.M JAG:EX
Subject: Re: Breach of fence and window at KRCC

Argund 1815 I arrived at the jail and met with an A/CS and police. | s.15

s.15

s.15

I have taken some pictures with my BB attached. The first pic is me (yes running gear) in
the fence area cut. The second pic shows the window breached. The third pic shows the
units A and B, two of our three special handling units. Unit B (left unit in pic) is the
one of current interest,

Pete, if you recall, it was unit B last fiscal that was breached in a similar matter and

maybe the same window. Upgrades for units A and B resulted | s.15
s.15
s.15 I am confident that there will be further breaches or attémpts in the future if

security measures are not upgraded again in the area.

Shane will work with WSI on what we need and costs for further discussion.

Evan Vike

Warden

Kamloops Regional Correctional Centre
BC Corrections Branch

Phone: 25@ 571-2226

Cell: s.15

————— Original Message -----

From: Haggerty, Terri JAG:EX

Sent: Saturday, July 86, 2813 €9:15 AM Pacific Standard Time

To: Coulson, Peter JAG:EX; Vike, Evan JAG:EX; McGrath, Shane J.M JAG:EX
Subject: Breach of fence and window at KRCC

At Approximately 8408 July 6, 2813 an unknown person breached the fences at KRCC with what
I believe were bolt cutters. They cut through the barb wire and then through the second
fence chain link, crawled through and used a drill to cut through the window into unit B

: 1
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{uncertain of the cell number at this time). The outside window shattered and the inside
window was drilled through the size of a pen. We are unsure what, if anything made it

through but the inmate in this cell, | .22 | has been dry celled and moved fo
segregation, s.15 the 2 inmates in the next

cell over were also moved and dry celled and a frisk of the cells is underway as I write.
WSI emergency line has been contacted to repair the fence line as soon as possible and
RCMP were contacted this morning. I should have a more detailed report for you by later
this afternoon and will forward the INC report number to you as well.

I will be at the center after 1280 today should you require more information.

Terri Haggerty
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Coulson, Peter JAGEX

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2013 4:44 PM

To: Haggerty, Terri JAGEX; Vike, Evan JAG:EX; McGrath, Shane J.M JAGEX
Cc: Kennedy, April JAG:EX; Lumley, Jason JAG:EX; Morris, Noel JAG:EX
Subject: Re: Breach of fence and window at KRCC

Thanks for this Terri.
Pete Coulson - Provincial Director

----- Original Message -----

From: Haggerty, Terri JAG:EX

Sent: Saturday, July 96, 2013 ¢4:38 PM Paclfic Standard Time

To: Coulson, Peter JAG:EX; Vike, Evan JAG:EX; McGrath, Shane 1.M JAG:EX
Cc: Kennedy, April JAG:EX; Lumley, Jason JAG:EX; Morris, Noel JAG:EX
Subject: Breach of fence and window at KRCC

At Approximately 8400 July 6, 2813 I was contacted by A/CS Malo to say that an unknown
person breached the fences at KRCC with bolt cutters. They cut through the chain link

. fence, crawled through and used a drill to cut through the window into unit 8 cell 3. The
outside window shattered and the inside window was drilled through the size of a pen. We

are unsure what, if anything made it through but the inmate in this cell. | s.22
has been dry celled and moved to segregation.| . s.15
s.15the 2 inmates in the next cell over s.22 were also moved to another unit,

both were dry celled and a frisk of the cells took place with nothing found.

WSI emergency line has been contacted to repair the fence line and they still have been

unable to contact someone to attend KRCC and repair the fence. The WSI reference number is

BCB1131789. We have a staff member sitting outside the fence as it is wide open and have

manned the fence for the evening.

The RCMP were contacted @ ©83@ and attended. The police file number for this incident is
s.16 |. Constable Kent Novakowski and Constable Michelle Kerpan state they have an

investigation team on it. I spoke with Constable Kerpan later in the afternoon and she

advises that | s.15,5.16
s.15, s.16, s.22
s.15 ' RCMP have been advised
and will continue to investigate.
CS Lundgren has been asked to monitor s.22 to see if there is any

validity to this.
ICON incident report is ©161507-81
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Felipe,

Haggerty, Terri JAG:EX

Saturday, July 8, 2013 5:23 PM

Espinosa, Felipe JAG:EX; Bayntun, James P JAG:EX; Tourangeau, Travis T JAG:EX;
Schofield, Mary JAG:EX '

McGrath, Shane J.M JAGEX; Vike, Evan JAGEX

Excellent work

| just wanted to commend you on your curious nhature after the incident with the fence and window breach today.

s.15

Great job, hopefully this will enable the RCMP to find the person responsible.

Terri Haggerty

Assistant Deputy Warden - Regulations
Kamloops Regional Correctional Center

250-571-2200
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Haggerty, Terri JAGEX

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2013 7:18 PM

To: Haggerly, Terri JAG.EX; Vike, Evan JAG:EX; McGrath, Shane J.M JAG:EX

Cec: Allison, Darren JAG:EX; JAG KRCC Shift Scheduler JAG:EX; Lundgren, Cal JAGEX;
Schofield, Mary JAG:EX; Bayntun, James P JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Perimeter fence.

Further to this email, | have kept the extra staff for the night shift as an external prowl. The fence will have a
temporary fix with the company coming Monday to repair it properly, The RCMP have contacted me and state| s.15 |

s.15, s.16, s.22

‘ s.15 advised us to be alert . For these reasons | have
kept the extra staff| 515 | on overnight.

Terri Haggerty

Assistant Deputy Warden - Regulations
Kamloops Regional Correctional Center
25Q0-571-2200

From: Haggerty, Terri JAG:EX

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2013 6:02 PM

To: Vike, Evan JAG:EX

Cc: Allison, Darren JAG;EX; JAG KRCC Shift Scheduler JAG:EX; Lundgren, Cal JAG:EX; Schofield, Mary JAG:EX;
Bayntun, James P JAG:EX

Subject: Perimeter fence.

Just got a call from Trevor Woods from Site lines construction stating he will be here in a few hours to patch up the
hole and that someone will come on Monday for the repair work. | will keep a staff on the fence until he has
completed the work tonight and then have control keep a visual of the perimeter tonight. Control staff have been
informed.

Terri Haggerty

Assistant Deputy Warden - Regulations
Kamloops Regional Correctional Center
250-571-2200
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Coulson, Peter JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2013 3:59 PM
To: Vike, Evan JAG:EX

Subject: RE: KRCC fence repair

Thanks for the update. We should discuss the longer term solution to this with Tara.

Pete Coulson

Provincial Director

BC Corrections - Adult Custody Division
Ministry of Justice

office: (250) 387-5959

mobile: s.17

fax: (250) 952-6883

From: Vike, Evan JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2013 3:58 PM
To: Coulson, Peter JAG:EX
Subject: KRCC fence repair

Pete, the temp patch was the only work on at site. It is a secure as the original fence s.15

s.15 A fencing business was in today looking what would be need to either do a permenant
patch, if the same design can be found, or replace the section of fencing. WSI has left the building so that is the best
info at this time,

s.15

Evan Vike

Warden

Kamlcops Regioma Correctional Centre
Ministry of fuslice

Corrections Branch, BC

Adull Custody Division

250-571-2200
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Coulson, Peter JAGEX

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2013 5:04 PM
To: Vike, Evan JAG:EX

Subject: RE: KRCC fence repair
Thanks.

Pete Coulson

Provincial Director

BC Corrections - Adult Custody Division
Ministry of Justice

office: (250) 387-5959

mobile: s.17

fax: {250} 952-6883

From: Vike, Evan JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2013 5:02 PM
To: Coulson, Peter JAG:EX

Subject: RE; KRCC fence repair

The posted to watch the fence is no longer required.

Evan Vike

Warden

Kamloops Regiomal Correctional Cenlre
Ministry of Justice

Cuorrections Branch, BC

Adult Custady Division

250-37 12200

From: Coulson, Peter JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2013 4:06 PM
To: Vike, Evan JAG:EX

Subject: RE: KRCC fence repair

Can | assume that you no longer have a staff member posted outside to watch the fence?

Pete Coulson

Provincial Director

BC Corrections - Adult Custody Division
Ministry of Justice

office: {250) 387-5959

mohile: s.17

fax: (250) 952-6883

From: Vike, Evan JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2013 3:58 PM
To: Coulson, Peter JAG:EX

Subject: KRCC fence repair

Pete, the temp patch was the only work on at site. it is a secure as the original fence s.15

s.15 A fencing business was in today looking what would be need to either do a permenant
patch, if the same design can be found, or replace the section of fencing. WSI has left the building so that is the best
info at this time.
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s.15

Evan Vike

Warden

Kamloops Regional Correctional Centre
Ministry of Justee

Cewreclions Branch, BOC

Adult Custody Division

250-371-2208
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: McGrath, Shane J.M JAG.EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 9:00 AM
To: PSSG KRCC All Staff
Subject: Unit B fence breach

As many of you know the fence cutside unit B was breached over the weekend. A cell window was shattered| s.15
s.15 and a small pen sized hole was drilled through the inner lexan pane. Inmates were remaved
from that cell after staff were alerted by the sound of breaking glass. It does not appear that any contraband was
passed into the cell. A temporary fence repair has been put in place. Police have an active investigation,  s.15
515,516 |
s.15, 5.16 Staff are reminded to be vigilant, and suspicious of any activity
around the centre perimeter. | will share any new developments as they occur.

f

Thanks

Shane McGrath

Deputy Warden of Operations
Kamloops Regional Correctional Centre
Work: 250-571-2228

Mohile: s.17
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: White, Tara JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 10:37 AM
To: Vike, Evan JAGEX

Subject: KRCGC - Intrusion Attempt
Importance: High

Hi Evan,

Do you have time this afternoon to talk about options for KRCC around fence
etc.?

Pete has asked me to work with you on how to address the current concerns at KRCC.

Thanks,
Tara

s.15
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s.15

From: Coulson, Peter JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 10:45 AM

To: Dix, Steve JAG:EX

Cc: Tadla, Dana JAG:EX; Pater, Lori JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Breach of fence and window at KRCC

Steve,

I will directing Evan to conduct an operational review into the July 6th
security breach of KRCC north perimeter fence and cell window.

Please prepare the letter to go to Evan from me.

Thanks,
Pecte

Pete Coulson

Provincial Director

BC Corrections - Adult Custody Division
Ministry of Justice

office: (250) 387-5959

mobile: .17

fax: (250) 952-6883

From: Haggerty, Terri JAG:EX

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2013 4:38 PM

To: Coulson, Peter JAG:EX; Vike, Evan JAG:EX; McGrath, Shane .M JAG:EX
Cc: Kennedy, April JAG:EX; Lumley, Jason JAG:EX; Morris, Noel JAG:EX
Subject: Breach of fence and window at KRCC

At Approximately 0400 July 6, 2013 I was contacted by A/CS Malo to say that an
unknown person breached the fences at KRCC with bolt cutters. They cut through
the chain link fence, crawled through and used a drill to cut through the

window into unit B cell 3. The outside window shattered and the inside window
was drilled through the size of a pen. We are unsure what, if anything made it

through but the inmate in this cell.| 5.22 ‘has been dry celled and
moved to segregation. | 515 the 2
inmates in the next cell over 5.22 were also moved to another

unit, both were dry celled and a frisk of the cells took place with nothing
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s.15

found.

WSI emergency line has been contacted to repair the fence line and they still

have been unable to contact someone to attend KRCC and repair the fence. The
WSI reference number is BCB1131789. We have a staff member sitting outside the
fence as it is wide open and have manned the fence for the evening.

The RCMP were contacted @ 0830 and attended. 5.16
5.16 Constable Kent Novakowski and Constable Michelle Kerpan
state they have an investigation team on it. I spoke with Constable Kerpan
later in the afternoon and she advises that| s.15
s.15,5.16, s.22
5.22 we should monitor| 515
s.15,s.22
s15  RCMP have been advised and will continue to investigate.

CS Lundgren has been asked to monitor 15 to see if

there is any validity to this.
ICON incident report is 0161507-01

s.15
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Vike, Evan JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 12:04 PM
To: Coulson, Peter JAG.EX
Subject: Fence Beach

Pete, Shane confirmed that:

it was the unit officer that heard the sound of glass breaking as he patrolled his two
assigned units (A&B) during the long-night shift

in response to the previous breach, we did increase the petimeter foot patrols to 6 during
long nights between the hours of 2200 and 0600 (SOP) . The union wanted us to decrease
the number of foot patrols but the supervisory group advised to keep the 6 so we did.

There is no evidence that the incident was 5.15
s.15 | Very similar to the previous breach in the
same unit last year. The primary INC does not categorize the event as s.15
INC - 0101507-01 is the primary report and s.15 is not identified but rather
damage to property and unauthorised access—this is correct
INC - 0161516-01, the report you referred to, will be updated 5.15
s.15 'This report was informational s.15
s.15, 5.22 ADW Haggerty responsible has been notified to

make the update,

Please let me know if you need any other questions answered. [ will likely assign Jason Lumley
the operational review.

Evan Vike

Warden

Kamloops Regional Correclional Cenbre
Minisbry of Justice

Currections Branch, BC

Adutt Custody Division

2505712200
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: White, Tara JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 3:04 PM

To: Vike, Evan JAG:EX

Subject: FW: 111099: Perimeter Security Report - KRCC Draft

Attachments: 111099_111005_RG_Correcticns Perimeter Security - KRCC - v0.1.pdf
limportance: High

Not Responsive
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: White, Tara JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 4:42 PM
To: Vike, Evan JAG:EX

Subject: FW: KRCC: Perimeter Security
FYl. s.17

From: Coulson, Peter JAGIEX

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 4:28 PM
To: White, Tara JAG:EX

Subject: RE: KRCC: Perimeter Security

Thanks Tara. I'm in support of your assessment of the priorities and will review with Brent and Stan. Stay tuned.

Pete Coulson

Provincial Director

BC Corrections - Adult Custody Division
Ministry of Justice

office: (250) 387-5859

mabile: s.15

fax: {250) 952-6883

From: White, Tara JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 4:18 PM

To: Coulson, Peter JAG:EX

Cc: Vike, Evan JAG:EX; McGrath, Shane .M JAGIEX
Subject: KRCC: Perimeter Security

Pete,

I talked to Evan and Shane and reviewed the options for security improvements at KRCC, We went through the PBA

report and felt that s.13, s.15 would be the best course
of action. I then talked to the Consultant from PBA that made the recommendations and his opinion hasn’t
changed. Of all the centres, KRCC lends itself the best to| s.15, .13
especially with the current challenges. s.15 will also show to staff and others that physical changes are
being made.
Inéreasing s.13,s.15 would also require s.13,5.15 |and both are costly. 1 would also suggest
that when the parking lot upgrade happens early in 2014, there will be| s.13,s.15
s.13,5.15 will only give an
additional s.13, s.15
s.15 will require s.13,s.15
s.13,s.15

From a budget perspective, we should estimate s.15,8.17

s.15 |1 do believe this to be on the high side. If we can use the same consultant we used for the perimeter

1
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security report which is aiso the same consultant we used for the s.15

s.15|we can save a lot of time and money. We would get to tender ready stage and then use BC BID or select tender
for the actual installation. Same for s.15 We could also defer | s.15 for now
and do that in combination with s.13 Woe can ask for separate pricing on that part of the
project and make a decision based on the cost submitted.

If we agree that this is the correct approach then the next step would be for me to raise an unplanned MOE project
with WSI (SSBC has no role in MOE projects) and get this kicked off. We would have FLIR {previously PBA} submit a
fee proposal to WSl and provided we are happy with it, sign off on a RFS.

Evan/Shane — do you have any further comments?
FPlease let me know your thoughts and | can take this to the next step.

Thank you,
Tara
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Lumley, Jason JAG:EX

From: McGrath, Shane J.M JAGEX
Seant: Thursday, July 11, 2013 9:27 AM
To: Lumley, Jason JAGEX

Subiject: FW: Perimeter fence.

5. McGrath

Deputy Warden of Operations
Kamloops Regional Correcticnal Centre
Work: 250-571-2228

Mobile: s.17

From: Haggerty, Terr JAGIEX

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2013 7:18 PM

To: Haggerty, Terri JAG:EX; Vike, Evan JAG:EX; McGrath, Shane J.M JAG:EX

Cc; Aliison, Darren JAG:EX; JAG KRCC Shift Scheduler JAG:EX; Lundgren, Cal JAGIEX; Schofield, Mary JAG!EX;
Bayntun, James P JAGIEX

Subject: RE: Perimeter fence,

Further to this emall, t have kept the extra staff for the night shift as an external prowl. The fence will have a
temporary fix with the company coming Monday to repair it properly. The RCMP have contacted me and state|s 15|

s.15,5.16, s.22

kept the extra staff|  s15 |on overhight.

Terri Haggerty

Assistant Deputy Warden - Regulations
Kamloops Regional Correctional Center
250-571-2200

From: Haagerty, Terri JAG:EX

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2013 6:02 PM

To: Vike, Evan JAGIEX

Cc! Allison, Darren JAGIEX; JAG KRCC Shift Schaduler JAGIEX; Lundgren, Cal JAG:EX; Schoﬁe!d Mary JAG:EX;

Bayntun, James P JAGIEX
Subject: Perimeter fence.

Just got a call from Trevor Woods from Site lines construction stating he will be here in a few hours to patch up the
hole and that someone will come on Monday for the repair work. | wil keep a staff on the fence until he has
completed the work tonight and then have control keep a visual of the perimeter tonight. Control staff have been

informed,

Terri Haggerty

Assistant Deputy Warden - Regulations
Kamloops Regional Correctional Center
250-571-2200
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Lumley, Jason JAGIEX

From: Kennedy, April JAGEX

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 1:59 PM

To: McConechy, Grant JAG.EX; Gough, Tristan JAG'EX; Dustin, Clark JAGEX
Ce: Lumley, Jason JAG:EX

Subject: RE: 5.22

If they could also add this ta Al and alerts.

See his comments below during a conversation with unit officer,

s.15,s.22

From: McConechy, Grant JAGIEX

Sant: Thursday, July 11, 2013 1:57 PM

To: Gough, Tristan JAG:EX; Pustin, Clark JAGEX
Cec: Kennedy. April JAG:EX; Lumiay, Jason JAGIEX
Subject: .22

Tristan will advise the Sheriffs that the 5.15
is by Video out of Kelowna.
April does that cover your concerns?

Grant McConechy
Assistant Deputy Warden Senfence Management Unit
Kamloops Regional Correctional Cenfer
2250 W Trans Canada Highway
PO Box 820
vz2c smM9
s.17

, Next Court
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Lumley, Jason JAGIEX

From: Tourangeau, Travis T JAG:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 4:43 AM
To: Lumisy, Jason JAG:EX; Kennady, April JAG:EX
Ce: Gobbes, Joseph JAG:EX
Subject: : FW: .22
Fyl,
| was informed by Officer Gobbee that 5.22 about what had occurred
that night outside of unit B and | believe that it is important information that should he passed on to the ADW’s, As
well at approximately 23:30 this evening s.22
s.22
per Mr Gobbea’ comment | do agree with him that we should take extra steps in security with| 5.22
Travis Tourangeatu

AfCorrectional Supervisar

Kamloops Reglonal Correctional Center
2250 W, Trans Canada Hwy
Kamioops, B.C.

V2C 5M9

(250)571-2219

Email:_Travis. Tourangeau@gov.bc.ca

From: Gohbee, Joseph JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 3:32 AM
To: Tourangeau, Travis T JAG:EX

Cc: Gobbee, Joseph JAGIEX

Subject: s.22

Some possibly critical Information, -

s.15,s.22

t know not all s.15 but some of it seems realistic and close to the facts of what
evidence we have. | thought 1 would forward this to you for a heads up as | think we should take some extra stepsin
security for this inmate. '

I am writing this email to My Supervisor who | have had previous discussion with and he will forward the email to
ADW of operations.

Joseph Gobbee

Kamloops Regional Correctional Centre
Jaobbee@gov.be.ca
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Coulson, Peter JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 11:42 AM

To: White, Tara JAG:EX; Balicki, Stan JAG:EX; Vike, Evan JAG:EX
Ce: Hawboldt, Debbie J JAGEX

Subject: RE: KRCC: Perimeter Security Update and Next Steps

Thanks Tara.

Pete Coulson

Provincial Director

BC Corrections - Adult Custody Division
Ministry of Justice

office: (250) 387-5959

mobile: s.17

fax: {250) 952-6883

From: White, Tara JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 11:39 AM

To: Coulson, Peter JAG:EX; Balicki, Stan JAG:EX; Vike, Evan JAGIEX
Cc: Hawboldt, Debbie J JAG:EX

Subject: KRCC: Perimeter Security Update and Next Steps

Good Morning,

[ have been advised that we will move forward with perimeter security improvements for KRCC.
Specifically, we are proceeding with the recommendations from the Perimeter Security Review (PBA

Engineering, 2011}:

s.15,s.13
Total Unplanned MOE Capital: <7
Please note that we have recently | 5.15
analysis done by PBA (now FLIR Engineering). e

s.15

‘based on the
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It is the intent to have FLIR Engineering continue with the consulting they started and proceed to the
design and specification phase for tendering purposes. At that time, the project would be tendered
for installation,

The next step will be to engage WSI to manage this project and once I have those resources in place,
will advise further.

Any questions in the interim, please let me know.
Thank you,
Tara
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: McGrath, Shane J.M JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 11:45 AM

To: Chattu, Kam K JAG:EX

Subject: FW: 2013.07.09 - Memo PD to EV re Operational Review-KRCC (Perimeter Security
Breach)

Attachments: 2013.07.09 - Memo PD to EV re Operational Review-KRCC {Perimeter Security
Breach).pdf

Importance: High

S. McGrath

Deputy Warden of Operations
Kamloops Regional Correctional Centre
Work: 250-571-2228

Mobile: s.17

From: Vike, Evan JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 3:49 PM

To: Lumley, Jason JAG:EX

Cc: McGrath, Shane 1.M JAG:EX

Subject: FW: 2013.07.09 - Memo PD to EV re Operational Review-KRCC (Perimeter Security Breach)
Importance; High

Jason, | am assigning this task to you. Now that your are familiar with the process it should go a little guicker. Thank
you.

Evan Vike

Warden

Ramdoops Regional Conrectinnal Centre
dMindslry of Justice

Coreections Branch, BC

Adult Custody Division

250-571-2204

From: Crossman, Julie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 2:27 PM

To: Vike, Evan JAG:EX

Cc: Dix, Steve JAG:EX; Hoffmann, Cindy JAG:EX

Subject: 2013.07.09 - Memo PD to EV re Operational Review-KRCC (Perimeter Security Breach)

Please see pdf document attached with respect to the above matter.

Julie Crossman

Office Assistant

BC Corrections - Adult Custody Division
Tel: 250.387.5098
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T
COLUMBIA

Master incident Number: INC-3161507-01

Ministry of Justice
Corrections Branch ‘
Adult Custody Incldent - Primary

Page 10f5

Current State: Complete

Incident Date & Time:  2013.07.06 03:00 Code: [7] Red []Biue [] Yeilow
Primary fncident Type:  Securlty
fncident Location
Reparting Centre: Kamloops Regional Correctional Centra l.ocation: Unit B
Clionts Involved
Treatment
CS Number Last Name First Name Raole Injured Onsite  Offsite  Hospltal
Participant || ] 7 [
622 Paicipant [ | ] ' ]
Participant [ ] M ] [
Stalf involved
Treatment
Userld Last Name First Name Role Infured Onsite  Offshe  Hospital
Werstink Carl Wiiness [ ] M ]
Malo Matthew Responder D D [_j [:l
s.15
Zaliingar Gregor Responder | | 1 1 I
Signer Tom Responder [ ] ] M M
Other Invelved Participants
Trealment
Type Last Name First Name boB Role Injured Onsite  Offsite  Hospital
] [ {1 ]
Incident Defails

Atapprox, 03:00hrs on this date | was contucting a unit check of UB. 1 was walking through the common room and I heard
shattering of glass that sounded like it came from cell #3.1 went to investigate celi #3 and found that the outside window

' Accass, collestion, uss, disclesura and disposal of this docuzment must ba in accardance with the British Columbia Freadom of Informalion Profsclion of Privacy Acl and lhe Youlhl

: Criminal Juslice Act.

Raquesisdby: .15 | Jason Lumiay

Printed on: 2013.07.18 9:54; I

Page 36 v?
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Ministry of Justice Page 20f5

Corractions Branch
Adult Custody Incident - Primary

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Master Incident Number: INC-0161507-01 Current State: Complete

had been shattered. inmate  s.22  who is the lone occupant of cell #3 was standing by his bunk suspiciously. | askad
him why he broke his window, He stated that didn't brealc it.| reported the incident to A-C.5, Mr. Malo and 1o the control

officer. While 1 was goina back and forth doina counts in UA and UB. 1 could hear inmates s.22 [ in Cell #4)
talking to inmate s.15, 5.22 Mr. Malo investigated on the outside
s.15

of the center and he found the shattered window and a small hole drilled in it and it Is suspected that
s.15, 5.22 {tIs suspect that inmate s.15, 5.22 |
s.15, 5.22 Inmate| s.22 was skin frisked and moved to SEG holding cell, Inmate] s22

was skin frisked and moved to unit Alpha Cell #3. [nmate| s.22 'was skin frisked and moved to cell #13 in UA,

Client Log Entry

s.15

Incident Report Created By:

Reviewer/Correctional Supervisor ‘ ' .

Incident Type Incident Detalls Ciassiffcations
Violence [] assautt [] Auemptad Assaul [] threat [} Fgme
D Riot D Hostaga [] oistusbance [ ] Fire
Critical Event [ ] Escaps 1] Atempted Escaps [[] extraction I ] watural Disastar
D Inadverianl Releasa D tnadveriant Hokd D Unfawfully At Large D TAC
[] Marjuana [[] Hesoin [7] cocaine [] tehamphetamina
Contraband B Brew l:, Pharmaceuticals D Tobaccs D \Weapons
D Eizclronics D Tatioo Equipment D Naedies D Cthers
' D Sell-Harm D Accidant D Seiisus Hiness D Overdose
Injury/lliness
[] peath COD:
[ ] sexial [] suspicicus [} ineppropriate [ ] Wents) Health
Behavlour [} Predatory { ] Horseptay 7] Abusive [] tnciting
[] et ] Peor Provlem 7] HungerStrice [] nomcomphiance
[] sscs (] Missing loms (] unaumorzed Access [ | Malntenarce
Securlty D tnmate Communication [%¢] Damage To Property [] seawch D Effects
D lon [} intetigance [:[ Falsa Code G Money S
D Informah’un.lncident

Requesied by s.15

Jasen Lumisy

Access, colieclion, use, disclosure and disposal of ihis docurnent must be in accordance with the Brilish Columblz Freedom of informelion Protection of Privacy Act and the Youlth
Criminal Justive Act,

!

Printed on: 2013.07.18 9:54; |
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Ministry of Justice Page 3 of 5
Corrections Branch

BRILISH Adult Custody Incident - Primary
Master Incident Number: INC-0161507-01 Current State: Compiete

Reviswer Details

Information was passed on from night shift that a breach of the outer perimater and center had occurred and was
discovered at approximately 02:14 hours, The breach was an unknown persen cut through the chain fink fence and

proceeded to break and drill through Celt # 3 window in fiving unit Bravo In attempt ta s.15,5.22
the occupant of Cell #3 was taken to Seg holding cell sfrip searched and dry celfed. The Kamloops RCMP wers cafled at
0830 and arrived momenis fater to callect evidence. s.15

s.15 WS has been called out to repalr the broken fence and window. OCU staff have
been pulled from their post to provide security lo the breached area. ICON and pictures have been completed.

Use Of Force

From Tims Ta Tima Feom Time Ta Time From Tima Ta Time
] 6oow l __” ! ] wrap I Ir ‘] [ ] #echanicat I l l
D o D cs D {impact Device
CED [ Autherized _ { ] vot usad [] verbatWaming Only | | Oraw, Safely Oa
[ Laser sightea [ stun Application [] oart Fired

{ B L . .
i Access, colfaction, use, disclosure and disposal of this document inust be in accordance wilh the British Columbia Fresdom of information Protaction of Privacy Act and the Youfh{
i Criminal Jusfice Act.

gﬂequested byl s.15 |Jasonlumley Printed on: 20113.07.18 9:54: I
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Ministry of Justice Paged of 5 :
Corrections Branch .

BRITISH

Master Incldent Number: INC-0161507-01 Gurrent State: Complete
Charges
External [ 7] &xternat Chacges
Mz [ J2tne [Taunc Flap {T]21me [2tiE [TJ2ie
[z k] [Jaen [ [ Jaran [Jarsm [ a1
[nmoe [Ta1pne [(J2ena [JztR [(Jauns [Fawnr M2y
R [M2inw [TFarmx L [ Jztenz [J2unzs [:} 2(nz.2
[ Jewnza [ ]2z
Internal
[ ]2i@a [Ja1ze Pianac [Torize [ 2128 [J2aF [ Jauae
[Jztem [Jz1e2y [eteen Tatax [z [Jztam [(Jerem
[0 [ Jasap [21m;a [212r [Cle2s [ Jzt@r [zuau
ELEY [ Jataw [(Jauax [Jaicy [enaz [ai@za [[J=21@222
[(J2s@za  [] 2izzai
lﬂzident Report Last Reviewed By: s.15 _—I

!

| Accass, collaclion, uss, disc'osure and disposal of this document must be tn accardancs with the Brtish Columbis Fraedom of Information Prolection of Privacy Act and the Youlh H

Criminal Justice Acl. i

. - -y
sRequasEtd by: s.15 Ja_s_on Lumiay Prinled on: 2013.07.18 9.54._; —
2

- ’ vi
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Corrections Branch

BRILISEL Adult Custody Incident - Primary
Master Incident Number; INC-0161507-01 Current State: Complete

Approver Comrmenis

At Approximately 0400 July 6, 2013 | was contacted by A/CS Malo to say that an unknown person breached the fences at
KRCC with bolf cutters. They cut through the chain link fence, crawlad through and used a drill to cut through the window
into unit B cell 3. The outside window shatiered and ths inside window was drifled through the size of a pen. We are
unsure what, If anything made i through but the Inmate in this cell. 5.22 has been dry celled and moved to
segregation. s.15 the 2 inmates In the next cell over 5.22 were
also maved to another unit, both were dry celled and a frisk of the cells took place with nothing found.

WSI emergency ling has been contacted to repair the fence line and they stifl have heen unable to contact someone fo
attend KRCC and repair the fence. The WSI reference number is BCB1131788. We have a staff memboer sitting outside
the fence as it is wide open and have manned {he fence for the evening.

The RCMP were contacted @ 0830 and attended. The pofice file number for this incldent Is| s.16 |Constable Kent
Novakowski and Constable Michelle Kerpan state thay have an investlgation team on it. | spoke with Constable Kerpan
later in the afternoon and she advises s.15

Ministry of Justice Page 50f 5

s.15,s. 16 s.22

s.15, 5.22 fthat we should monitor| s.15, 5.22
s.15 . RCMP have been advised and will continue to invastigata,

CS Lundgren has been asked to monitor s.15, .22 to sea if there Is any validity to this.

[} Apaly Gonfidentiality [[] Attachments

([ncident Report Last Approved By s.15

} Criminal dustice Acl.
i Requested by:| s.15 Jason Lumley

Printed on: 2013.07.18 §:54:

vi
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Ministry of Justice Page 1 of 2
Corrections Branch

CRITISH Adult Gustody Incident - Supplementary
Master Incident Number: INC.0161507-02 Current State: Approval

incident Date & Time:  2013.07.06 23:00 Code: [ ] Red [T]8lue  [] Yellow

Primary Incident Type:

Incident Location

Reporting Centre:  Kamloops Regional Correctional Canirs Lacation: s.15
Clients Involved
Treatment
C8 Number Last Name First Name Role Injured Onslte  Offsite  Hospital
$.22 Participant [ ] [] (1 ]
Staff involved
Treatment
UserId Last Name First Name Role Injured Onsite  Offsite  Hosplial
<15 . Mckenzie John Witness M ] ] ]
Other Involved Participants
Treatment
Type Last Name Pirst Name DOB Role injured Onsite  Offsite  Hospltal

M L} [ [

Incident Details
Due to the incident in UB | have been tasked o review s.22 || reviewad | s.22
s.15, s.22
s.15, 5.22 there is reference made o the incident but no names or anyone claiming to have had
involvement [n ths incident| . s.15,5.22
s.15 they make jest of the incident and laugh about what happened|  s22
states many times how he was asleep during the windwn breaking incident and has no knowledge of how it occured my
betief as with others is that| s.15, 5.22
s.15
J.D.McKenzie
Admin CS

Access, coflection, use, disclosure and disposal of this document must be in accordance with the British Columbia Freadom of Information Protection of Privacy Act and the Youth
Criminal Justice Act.

Requested by .15 | JasonLamiey Printed on. 2013.07.21 17:04
— vl
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Ministry of Justice Page 2 of 2

' Corrections Branch
BRITISH

COLUMBIA Adult Custody Incident - Supplementary
Master Incidant Number: INC-0461507-02 Current State: Approval
Incident Report Created By: 515 .

Reviewer Details

incident details as per C8 J McKenzie forwarded on to ADW. CS Schofield

! Incident Report Last Reviewed By: s.15 J

Approver Comments

[7] attachments

Incident Report Last Approved By, s.15 1

Accaess, collection, use, disclosure and disposal of this document must be in accordance with the British Columiia Freedom of Infarmalion Prolection of Privacy Act and the Youth
Crmingl Justice Act.

Jason Lumiey Printed on: 2M13.07.21 17:04
w1.f

Requested by, | 515
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BC Corrections Branch Adult Custody Division
Separate Confinement Notification

inmate Name: s.22 CS#: s.22

Location: Segregation/ Observation unit Date: 2013.07.06

Separate Confinement Type: Initlal Separate Confinements. 17 CAR

Legal Authority/Grounds {Correction Act Regulation): Tick ALL that apply.
17{1) The persan in chazge may order that an inmate be confined separately from other inmates if
(a} the person in charge helieves on reasonable graunds that the inmate

{a}{ft is endangering himself or hersslf or Is [tkefy to endangar himself or herself,

{a}il} s endangering another person or i likely to endanger another person,
(a}(ii} is jeopardizing the managaement, aperation or securfty of the correctional centre or is likely to jeopardize the
management, aperation or security of the correctional canire,

15 {a}{ivi wauld be at risk of serious harm or is likely to be at yisk of sedious harm if not canfined separately,
S.

(a}{v) must be confined separately for a medical reason, or

{aj{vi} suffers from a mental iliness,

{b} the person in charge has requested an examnination of the mental condition of the inmate for the purposes of tha Mental
Health Act, or

{c] the person in charge has reasonable grounds to believe that the inmate has contraband hidden in the inmate’s body.

Decision {include length of confinement): To be reviewed within 72 hours

Reasons for My Decision {these are specific reasons that detaif the rationale for this placement and for the
fength of the confinement; additional reasons are to be attached if more space is required): You were involved
in a cell where the window was breached and it is belleved that s.15 You will
be housed separately until such time as it can be verified that| s.15 '

or that you do not pose a risk to the management , operation and security of the center.

;
Name of Person in Charge: T. Haggerty ADW Signathxgg: “"i\ (/ (Q{;{\,\bb \
Date of Notification: 2013.07.06 Mext Review Date: 2013.07.08

tinder section 18§3)(b} the inmate will be provided reasonable opportunity to make submijssions about why the separate confinement
should not cantinue or why the separate confinement should be for o shorter period of time,

If you want to make a submisslon, you may request a complaint form from your unit officer and submit It to the person In charge
with this form attached,

NOTE: You will be asked to mest with a mantal health professional after every 30-day parlod that you are on separate

confinerment status.
iay 2013
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Ministry of Justice Corrections Branch M E MOR AN D U M

Adult Cuslody Division

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Malling Address: P.O. Box 9278 Stn Prov Govt
7th floor, 1001 Douglas Strest, Victorla, British Columbla V8W 9J7 Telephone: (250) 387-5088 Fax: (260) 952-68683

C494681
59100-20/KRCC SECURITY BREACH

July 9, 2013

Evan Vike
Warden
Kamloops Regional Correctional Centre

Re: Operational Review — Kamloops Regional Correctional Centre
Security breach of perimeter fence and cell window

On July 6, 2013, it was discovered that the perimeter fences and a cell window at
Kamloops Regional Correctional Centre (KRCC) had been breached. | am directing
that an operational review be undertaken. Specifically, please investigate the
following:

o Compliance with Adult Custody policies and procedures;

» The state of perimeter security equipment and controls;

o Procedures related to the monitoring and investigation of perimeter security
breaches;

« |nitiatives to prevent escape under similar circumstances;

» The provision of emergency notifications and procedures; and

o Any other factors that may be relevant to this incident.

You should ensure the investigating police are consulted regarding inmate and staff
interviews so that any police investigation is not compromised through this review.

Please complete this review and forward a report with findings and
recommendations to me by August 22, 2013,

Pete Coulsoﬁ
Provincial Director

Protect Communilles, Reduce Reoffending
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